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Bellevue % 5 MEMORANDUM

NZ
Date: May 5, 2014
To: Mayor Balducci and City Councilmembers
From: Myrna Basich, Assistant City Manager
Subject: Council Liaison recommendation for

2014 Appointments to the Library Board

The following recommendation for appointments to fill the remaining year of a 4-year
term on the Library Board is being submitted by Council Liaison Robertson for your
consideration and approval at tonight’s Council meeting:

Board/Commission Liaison Recommendation

Library Board Robertson | Chad Davis is filling a
vacated position by Andrew
Peabody, with term
expiring on May 31, 2015;
and

Chris Dreher is filling a
vacated position by Chiho
Lai, with term expiring on
May 31, 2015. '

You may approve the appointments by one motion or individual motions.
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